To:

From:

Subject:

City of Long Beach Memorandum
Working Together to Serve

January 10, 2006

Honorable Mayor and City Council

Laura Richardson, Sixth District Councilwomar.

Agenda item No. 14: Application for a Person-tafPerson Transfer of an Off-
Sale General Alcoholic Beverage Control License for SR Liquor at 1601 East
Anaheim Street

| am requesting a two-week layover of this item to discuss conditions with the
applicant.

LRB/TLA }

cc:  City Manager
City Attorney
City Clerk
Chief of Police



